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Attention: Mr. Howard E. Kremers
Technical Assistant to the President

Gentlecien:

This refers to your letter of .Tuly 12, 1957, in connection with your
reqpeat for a temporary exemption until September 1, 1957, from the
require:sents of Sections 20.101(b) and 20.!M)3(c),10 CFR 20, insofar
as these provisions of the regulation apply to your source material
operations,

h*e have been informed by your Mr. ftarray that you have completed the
installation of the equipment and ventilation systems mentioned in
your letter, and ths.t you believe your operations now arc in substantial
compliance with the ABC regulations. Accordingly, we have "'aferred
this matter to the Commission's Division of Inspection. We understand
that they plan to schedule an inspection of your program in the near,,

N, future. They will communicate with you concerning this matter. *'

Sincerely yours,
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Director...
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